
From: Biedermann, <Cynthia@DGS>
To: "Rose, Debra" <drose@nfpa.org>

"Bizal, Raymond" <rbizal@NFPA.org>
Date: 10/25/2016 2:31:24 PM

Subject: CBSC- California Requests

Greetings,

We have a couple of requests!

1. Copies of the new 2017 NEC for the respective state agencies to review. I don’t see a record of how many we have received in the past; do you by chance 
have documentation? The following agencies will need to review; in the absence of a previous record of what we normally have requested, would it be 
possible to get at least 10 for now? If so, please send them to my attention at CBSC, 2525 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 130, Sacramento, CA 95833.

a. CBSC (3)

b. DSA (2)

c. HCD (2)

d. OSHPD (1)

e. CEC (1)

f. SFM (1)

2. Are you offering training on the 2016 California Electrical Code? If so, can you direct me to dates/times? Mike thinks that CBSC staff may need to attend.

Thank you in advance for your assistance with these requests. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Cynthia Biedermann
Associate Governmental Program Analyst
California Building Standards Commission
Department of General Services
2525 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 130
Sacramento CA 95833-2936
Office (916) 263-0916
Direct (916) 263-1330
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